MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N Kacy Allen-Bryant

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Honc%ﬂmbersuman County Council
FROM:

en Bryant, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: May 9, 2023

SUBJECT: Memorandum between the Family Care Center and Bluegrass Behavioral Services
for Children

Request:

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a Memorandum of
Understanding between the Family Care Center and the Bluegrass Behavioral School for
Children LLC dba Bluegrass Behavioral Services for Children.

Purpose:

This Memorandum of Understanding will allow Bluegrass Behavioral to use certain areas
of the Family Care Center for the purpose of providing mental and behavioral health
services to children and support services to staff which may include but not limited to
individual therapy services, group therapy service, psycho-education services, staff
training, classroom behavioral assessments, and consultation for the purposes of
enhancing students' education experience by 1) assisting students in building skills to
improve negative attitudes, behaviors, or inadequate social functioning related to
learning, and 2) promoting an optimal level of interpersonal skills for students.

Budgetary Implication:

There is no cost associated with this Memorandum of Understanding.
Are the funds budgeted?
There is no cost associated with this Memorandum of Understanding.
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